
MEMORANDUM 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
October 7, 2024 at 7:00 PM 
 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Rick Zoet, DPW Director 

SUBJECT: Beery Field Electrical Improvement Award 

 

The City of Douglas solicited a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Beery Field Electrical Improvements. The request 
was made on behalf of the Downtown Development Authority to allow event applicants to host larger events 
that require improved electrical services. The scope of work is included as an attachment. 
 
On August 12 the RFP was advertised and was opened publicly at City Hall on September 12. The following bids 
were received: 
 

• RAF Electric $31,775 alt work $1,825  
• Hoekstra Electrical Services $33,500 alt work $3,250  

RAF Electric included in their proposal an additional quote with a slightly different scope of work with the 
intention to reuse an existing interior panel. This proposed scope of work was quoted at $25,775. 

Funds for this project were budgeted in FY 24-25 under: Downtown Development Authority, Capital Outlay 248-
728-979 and Parks & Recreation & Cemetery, Capital Outlay 101-751-979. The alt work will come out of Parks & 
Recreation & Cemetery, Capital Outlay 101-751-979 as well. 

Sample Motion: I recommend City Council award RAF Electric the Beery Field Electrical Improvements 
contract for a total amount of $27,600. 

 



 

 



 


